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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Robert C. Trejo, Chief Academic Officer  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE 

AUTHORIZATION OF CROCKETT MIDDLE SCHOOL AS AN IB 
MIDDLE YEARS PROGRAMME CAMPUS 

 
DATE: December 16, 2025        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Crockett Middle School has been approved by the International Baccalaureate 
Organization (IBO) for authorization as an IB Middle Years Programme (MYP) campus. 
This achievement marks a historic milestone, as Crockett becomes the first MYP campus 
in ECISD, expanding advanced, globally focused learning opportunities for middle school 
students. 

The authorization letter from IBO has been received, and Crockett MS is completing final 
steps in the onboarding process. This informational item is presented to recognize the 
campus’s accomplishment and to update the Board on the successful completion of the 
multi-year authorization journey. 

 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Authorization of Crockett Middle School as an IB Middle Years 
Programme Campus. 


